ENGINEERING, INC.

Dallas Fort Worth Austin Houston San Antonio Rio Grande Valley

May 11, 2007

City of Addison
.Addison, TX

Attn: Mr. Bruce Ellison

Re: 14552 Montfort
Stanford Court Villas
Addison, TX

Dear Mr. Ellison:

We understand that one row of #5 reinforcing bars was omitted in the screening wall being erected

it the above referenced addressed. It is permissible to drill 6” into the wall foundation and epoxy
seat the bars such that the design is maintained.

Should you have any further questions, please let me know.
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C & C Engineering, Inc. (972)680-2164 Fax (972)680-2207
11651 Plano Road Dallas, Texas 75243 EMAIL: cnc@cnceng.com




